
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. Mayor’s Report 

6. Council Reports 

7. Engineer’s Report 

8. Citizen Comments – Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

9. Citizen Comments – Non-Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the March 31st meetings, the List of Bills Submitted and 

Resolution No 0425-05 Approving Liquor License for Dry Creek Brew 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 0425-1 Approving the Maximum Property Tax Dollars for Fiscal Year 

2026 

b. Resolution No. 0425-2 Setting Public Hearing to Hear Comments and Concerns 

Relating to an Amendment to the Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget 

c. Resolution No. 0425-3 To Provide for a Notice of Hearing on Proposed Plans, 

Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for The W Main Street Rehab – 

N Center Point Rd to Tullymore Dr, and the Taking of Bids Therefor 

d. Resolution No. 0425-4 Transfer Funds from the General Fund to 

the Road Use Fund (Special Revenue Fund) 

e. Resolution No. 0425-6 Adopting the Linn County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 

Mitigation Plan 2025 - 2030 

f. Discussion of payment of Indian Creek Sewer Upgrade (Segment 7 & Segment 11) final 

invoice and possible Motion 

g. Discussion of June 1, 2025 renewal of City Employee Health Insurance coverage and possible 

Motion 

h. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Employee Compensation 

12. OLD BUSINESS 

a. FY 2026 Budget 

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING  

 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, April 7th, 2025 

6:00 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

 



 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ april2025.docx 

To: Mayor & Council 
 

Date: April 2, 2025 
 

From: Kelli Scott, P.E. 
 

CC:  

RE: City Engineer’s Report 
 

CITY PROJECTS 

Regional Retention Basin 

No update.  

West Main St Trail and Road Reconstruction 

I have prepared some cost estimates for rehabilitation options to consider in lieu of using the MPO 

money for reconstruction.  We will discuss this in the office and provide an update to the council 

at a later date. 

All funding for West Main St has been shifted to FY 28 which means the funds will be available 

October 1, 2027. 

The total project cost for the roadway is estimated to be $4,600,000.  Robins has been awarded 

$1,587,000 in FY 27 and $1,863,000 in FY 28 for the road for a total of $3,450,000 in federal aid. 

Robins has been awarded $860,000 in funds for the trail for FY24.  The trail portion of the project 

is estimated to be $1,075,000. 

West Main St Overlay 

We sent letters to the impacted property owners and held an open house for questions on March 

18th.  No one attended, but we did receive confirmation that letters were received. 

Plans and specifications are on the agenda for filing.  This will allow the project to go out for bids.  

The bid date is set for May 1, 2025. 

  



Engineer’s Report – April 2025 
April 2, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ april2025.docx 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Robins Landing Phase I  

We have a meeting April 3rd to reconvene the project and go over some housekeeping needs for 

the spring. 

The private utilities are mostly in and Boomerang is working on punchlist items and site restoration 

and seeding. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Booster Station 

CR has not responded and we are working with City legal to determine how to move forward to 

ensure proper operation and responsiveness. 

We had been recieivng some low pressure complaints and CR Water had suggested the upgrades 

we had done previously may be the cause.  We met with the contractor and found no evidence that 

the improvements were at fault.  We sent an email to CR Water letting them know what was 

discovered and what changes we made, but have yet to receive a response.  We have received one 

additional complaint, but have been waiting for nicer weather to investigate.   

Still pending… We followed up with the City of CR to see if additional adjustments can be made 

to reduce the pump run times and pressures, while maintaining a satisfactory level of service.  We 

have not heard back on our inquiry, but CR has reached out about additional low pressure 

complaints. 

Tower Terrace Road  

The project has started design and is in the preliminary stages.  Monthly meetings are being held 

to provide status updates to everyone.  A trip to Washington DC in June is planned and Robins has 

been asked to attend if possible, as having an elected official present increases the chances of 

getting face-to-face meetings with legislators to discuss the project and its funding. 

RAISE is now BUILD again.  The new application is due January 30th and has been submitted. 

The total project cost is estimated to be $47.6M, with Robins’ estimated obligation for the project 

to be $8,585,842.  If all grants are awarded, Robins’ estimated contribution is $287,267. 

  



Engineer’s Report – April 2025 
April 2, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ april2025.docx 

Indian Creek and Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 

The projects are continuing as scheduled. 

Segment 11 has a project completion date of June 1, 2025 and is estimated to be 50% complete as 

of December 19th.  Robins has been invoiced $264,202.38 through 9/30/24. Robins total 

contribution is estimated to be $2,023,870 (down from $2,140,547) for Segment 11. 

As of December 5th, Segment 7 was essentially complete with some potential seeding expenses to 

come in the Spring on 2025.  Robins has been invoiced $2,326,056.23 through 9/30/24. Robins 

total contribution is estimated to be $3,029,381.40 (up from $2,995,608) for Segment 7. 

Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) 

The Fiscally Constrained Plan (FCP)  is being updated.  A few Robins projects have made it into 

the 2030-2034 timeband.  We won’t know for a few months if the Policy Board approves the FCP.  

If approved, Robins will be able to apply for funding for those projects which include a portion of 

North Center Point Road and a portion of Robins Road. 

28-E Agreements 

We have reached out to the attorney regarding the progress of the Water 28E and the need for 

additional information from CR. 

No additional coversations have been had regarding the 28E for sewer. 

No future meetings are currently scheduled. 

Ordinance Updates 

We are currently working on Chapter 165 to ensure the previously approved changes were 

accurately adopted as well as addressing other issues we have identified while working on site plan 

approvals and zoning questions. 

 

 

 

 

  



  
Minutes of the March 31, 2025  

Proposed Property Taxation Public Hearing 
*Unofficial meeting minutes until approved by Council* 

1 
 

The meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 6:02p.m. on Monday, March 3st, 2025 at 

Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was 

taken with the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor 

Dave Franzman, Councilor Cary Smith and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lisa 

Goodin, City Attorney Holly Corkery, Zoning Administrator Vance McKinnon, Police Chief Andy 

Humphrey, and Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp. Approximately 12 residents were in attendance. 

J. Smith moved to approve the agenda, Franzman seconded and all voted aye. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: A Public Hearing to hear comments and concerns relating to the proposed property 

tax levy for Fiscal Year 2026 was opened at 6:03pm. The following residents appeared before Council: 

• Sherry Hess, 275 Gypsy Lane – Mrs. Hess questioned how many more new levies the City 

planned to add to residents’ property tax burden. Goodin provided that the current levies were 

not new levies and that the Special Election on March 4th was to increase the existing 

Combined City General Fund Levy (CGFL). 

• Ruth Hallquist, 8550 Leslie Ln – Mrs. Hallquist asked which of the current levies were new. 

Clerk Goodin replied that none of the current levies were new for FY 26. The City has always 

levied for Debt Service, Liability Insurance and Employee Benefits but that legislation which 

went into effect for FY25 required the City to levy for those items separately from the CGFL, 

whereas previously they were part of the general levy.  

• John Skarphol, 300 W. Main St. – Mr. Skarphol requested a side-by-side comparison of the 

levy rates for the past 10 years. As only data for FY25 & FY26 were available due to the re-

structuring of the levies, those charts were shared with those in attendance. Mr. Skarphol 

further questioned the 50% proposed increase in the total tax levy. The response was provided 

that the voted increase in the CGFL from $4.49 in FY25 to $6.57 for FY26 accounted for the 

majority of the increase, while typical increases in the levies for City liability insurance and 

employee benefits accounted for the rest. 

• Marissa Phillips, 1040 Morrison Dr. – Mrs. Phillips questioned why the breakdown of the City 

levies was not provided on the County Auditor’s letter. As the City does not produce these 

letters, no answer was available. Mrs. Phillips further questioned why more clarification 

regarding the total City levy was not shared at the Special Election open house events. Goodin 

shared a chart from the City website which explained the total levy, which had also been 

available on a poster at both open house events and shared via the Robins News newsletter. 
 

 

ADJOURN: The Public Hearing was closed and the meeting adjourned at 6:29 pm. 

    

         

   JD Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 



  
Minutes of the March 31, 2025 City Council Meeting 

*Unofficial meeting minutes until approved by Council* 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 6:45p.m. on Monday, March 31st, 

2025 at Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll 

call was taken with the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, 

Councilor Dave Franzman, Councilor Cary Smith and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk 

Lisa Goodin, City Attorney Holly Corkery, Zoning Administrator Vance McKinnon, Police Chief Andy 

Humphrey and Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp.  

J. Smith moved to approve the agenda, Franzman seconded and all voted aye. 

 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None presented 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Marissa Phillips, 1040 Morrison Dr. Mrs. Phillips 

questioned when an audit of the City finances would begin. The response was provided that the City’s 

annual audit had begun earlier that day and would take approximately three weeks. Mrs. Phillips also 

urged additional effort by the City at citizen outreach and communication and requested a survey of 

residents be conducted to determine their preferred method of communication.  

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Franzman moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the March 3rd 

City Council Meeting, the List of Bills Submitted, Resolution 0325-3 Approving Liquor Licens 

for Epic Event Center and Resolution No. 0325-4 Approving Liquor License for Lebowski’s.  J. 

Smith seconded and all voted aye. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Resolution No. 0325-5 – Setting Public Hearing to Hear Comments and Concerns 

Relating to the FY2026 Municipal Budget. Cook motioned to approve; Foley seconded. 

Upon roll call, all votes were aye. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

A. FY 2026 Budget: Goodin noted that budget work continues on schedule. 

ADJOURN: J. Smith moved to adjourn at 7:03 p.m., Foley seconded and all voted aye. 

 

    

         

JD Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:39 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Vendor Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025 Payroll Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:39 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Vendor Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025 Payroll Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:39 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Vendor Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025 Payroll Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:39 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Vendor Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025 Payroll Checks:  4/01/2025- 4/07/2025         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:34 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:34 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     6
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     7
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     8
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     9
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Fri Apr  4, 2025  1:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page    10
                                              CALENDAR  4/2025, FISCAL 10/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-5 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL CLASS “C” LIQUOR  

LICENSE (BW) (BEER/WINE), INCLUDING 

OUTDOOR SERVICE AND INCLUDING SUNDAY SALES FOR DRY CREEK BREW. 

 

 

WHEREAS, Brad and Debra Buntz, doing business as Dry Creek Brew at 100 Main, have applied 

to the City of Robins for a Special Class “C”  Liquor License BW (Beer & Wine)  including 

Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales, and 

 

WHEREAS, requirements per the State of Iowa, and Chapter 120 of the Robins Municipal Code, 

regulating the sale of Liquor has been met. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, that the 

Special Class “C” Liquor License BW (Beer & Wine), including Outdoor Service and Sunday 

Sales, for Brad and Debra Buntz doing business as Dry Creek Brew at 100 Main, is hereby 

approved. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 7th day of April, 2025. 

 

 

 

             

        JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 



Page 1 of 2

Applicant

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY

100 main LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS(DBA)

Dry Creek Brew at100 Main

BUSINESS

(319) 431-6405

ADDRESS OF PREMISES

100 E Main Street

PREMISES SUITE/APT NUMBER CITY

Robins

COUNTY

Linn

ZIP

52328

MAILING ADDRESS

100 E Main Street

CITY

Robins

STATE

Iowa

ZIP

52328

Contact Person

NAME

Brad Buntz

PHONE

(319) 431-6405

EMAIL

info@100-main.com

License Information

LICENSE NUMBER

BW0095774

LICENSE/PERMIT TYPE

Special Class C Retail Alcohol
License

TERM

12 Month

STATUS

Submitted
to Local
Authority

TENTATIVE EFFECTIVE DATE

May 1, 2025

TENTATIVE EXPIRATION DATE

Apr 30, 2026

LAST DAY OF BUSINESS

SUB-PERMITS

Special Class C Retail Alcohol License



Page 2 of 2

PRIVILEGES

Outdoor Service

Status of Business

BUSINESS TYPE

Limited Liability Company

Ownership

Individual Owners

NAME CITY STATE ZIP POSITION % OF OWNERSHIP U.S. CITIZEN

Debra Buntz robins Iowa 52328 OWNER 0.00 Yes

Brad Buntz robins Iowa 52328 OWNER 100.00 Yes

Insurance Company Information

INSURANCE COMPANY

West Bend Insurance Company

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

May 1, 2025

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

May 1, 2026

DRAM CANCEL DATE OUTDOOR SERVICE EFFECTIVE
DATE

OUTDOOR SERVICE EXPIRATION
DATE

BOND EFFECTIVE DATE TEMP TRANSFER EFFECTIVE
DATE

TEMP TRANSFER EXPIRATION
DATE



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-1 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MAXIMUM PROPERTY  

TAX DOLLARS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa has prepared the annual budget for 

Fiscal Year 2026; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the proposed Fiscal Year 2026 Robins Property 

Tax dollars in the General Fund for the affected levy; and 

 

WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed Robins Property Tax dollars was published in the 

Cedar Rapids Gazette on March 19th, 2024 as required; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed City Maximum Property Tax dollars was 

held on March 31st, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Robins Council Chambers, 265 S. Second Street, 

Robins, Iowa, and 

 

WHEREAS, the total maximum levy rate for the affected the property tax levies are $9.82145.     

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, that the 

maximum property tax dollars for the affected tax levies for FY ’26 shall not exceed $2,488,368, 

which represents an increase from the Maximum Property Tax Dollars requested for FY ’25. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7h day of April 2025. 

 

AYES:  

NAYS:   

ABSENT:  

 

 

              

         JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 

 

    



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-2 

 

 

RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING TO HEAR COMMENTS AND 

CONCERNS RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 

MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, located in Linn County, Iowa finds 

the need to amend the Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget, and finds that a public hearing should 

be held thereon, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it Resolved by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa located in 

Linn County, Iowa the public hearing to hear comments and concerns (written or verbal) relating 

to amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget will be held on May 5th, 2025 at 6:00 p.m., 

in the Council Chambers at 265 2nd Street, Robins, Iowa 52328. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 7TH Day of April, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

              

         JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-3 

TO PROVIDE FOR A NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS, 

SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR 

THE W MAIN STREET REHAB – N CENTER POINT RD TO TULLYMORE 

DR, AND THE TAKING OF BIDS THEREFOR 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa (the “City”), has 

determined that it is necessary and desirable that a public improvement be constructed as 

described in the proposed plans and specifications and form of contract prepared by 

Snyder & Associates, Inc., the Project Engineers for such public improvement, which 

may be hereafter referred to as the “W Main Street Rehab – N Center Point Rd to 

Tullymore Dr” (and is sometimes hereinafter referred to as the “Project”), which 

proposed plans, specifications and form of contract and estimate of cost are on file with 

the City Clerk; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to fix a time and place of public hearing on the 

proposed plans, specifications and form of contract and estimate of cost for the Project 

and to advertise for sealed bids for the Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Robins, 

Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The detailed plans and specifications, notice of hearing and notice 

to bidders, form of contract and estimate of cost referred to in the preamble hereof are 

hereby approved. 

Section 2. The Project is necessary and desirable for the City, and it is in the 

best interests of the City to proceed toward the construction of the Project. 

Section 3. The amount of the bid security to accompany each bid is hereby 

fixed at  5%. 

 

Section 4. The City Council hereby delegates to the City Clerk the duty of 

receiving, opening and announcing the results of all bids for the construction of the 

Project, on the May 1st, 2025, at 11:00  o’clock a.m., at the office of the City Clerk, City 

Hall, Robins, Iowa.  The May 5th, 2025, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., at the Council Chambers, 

City Hall, Robins, Iowa, is hereby fixed as the time and place of hearing on the proposed 

plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the Project and also as the 

time and place of considering bids received by the City Clerk in connection therewith. 

 

Section 5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of 

the aforementioned hearing and taking of bids by publication of such notice in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the City, which publication shall be made not less 

than 4 nor more than 20 days prior to the date for receipt of bids and the time of the said 

hearing, all in conformity with Chapters 362 and 384 of the Code of Iowa.  The said 

notice shall be in the form substantially as attached to this resolution. 



 

Section 6. All provisions set out in the following form of notice are hereby 

recognized and prescribed by this Council and all resolutions or orders or parts thereof, to 

the extent the same may be in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed. 

Passed and approved 7th day of April, 2025. 

  

JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

Attest: 

  

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk 

 
 



 

\\Gemini\Volume\Projects\2025\125.0188.08\Specifications\BidProcedures.docx 

City of Robins 

March 26, 2025 

RE:  W Main Street Rehab - N Center Point Rd to Tullymore Dr  

 Bid Procedures 

 

4/7/2025 @ Regular Council Meeting: Lisa Goodin - Put on the agenda- 

 

Resolution setting the date for: the hearing and letting; approving the form of notice of hearing; 

approving the form of notice to bidders; and approving proposed plans, specifications, proposed 

form of contract and engineers opinion of probable cost. 

 

Between 4/8/2025 and 4/18/2025 – Notice to Bidders: Lisa Goodin - Post on the City Website, 

Snyder - email a copy to mbiplanroom-dsm@mbionline.com and send to Quest CDN. 

 

(See document: NTB_Filename.docx) 

 

Between 4/15/2025 and 5/1/2025 – Notice of Hearing/Letting:   

Lisa Goodin - Submit the notice of hearing and letting to be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City. 

 

(See document: NOH_Filename.docx) 

 

5/1/2025 @ 11:00:00 AM @ City Hall:  Bids may be accepted and must remain unopened until 

this time.  A Snyder & Associates representative will be present to open bids or to assist in the 

opening of bids.   

 

5/5/2025 @ 6:00:00 PM - Public Hearing @ Regular Council Meeting:  

Lisa Goodin - Put on the agenda- 

 

• Public hearing on plans, specification, form of contract and estimate of cost for the W 

Main Street Rehab - N Center Point Rd to Tullymore Dr project 

• Resolution approving the proposed plans, specifications, proposed form of contract and 

engineers opinion of probable cost. 

• Consideration of Bids for the W Main Street Rehab - N Center Point Rd to Tullymore Dr 

project 

• Resolution awarding contract for the W Main Street Rehab - N Center Point Rd to 

Tullymore Dr project 

 

6/2/2025 or 6/16/2025 @ 6:00:00 PM @ Regular Council Meeting: Lisa Goodin - Put on the 

agenda-  

 

• Resolution approving the contract, performance, payment, and maintenance bonds, and 

insurance for the W Main Street Rehab - N Center Point Rd to Tullymore Dr project 

 

Timing of this will depend on how long it takes for contractor to secure insurance and bonds. 

 

mailto:mbiplanroom-dsm@mbionline.com


ITEM 

#
ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED 

PRICE

1 2010-E Excavation, Class 10 195 CY 25.00$            4,875.00$             

2 2010-M Compaction Testing 1 LS 1,500.00$       1,500.00$             

3 2999-A Granular Shoulder Finishing, Type B 288 TON 45.00$            12,960.00$           

4 7020-A Pavement, Asphalt, 1.5", ST Surface, 1/2" PG 58-28S 739 TON 90.00$            66,510.00$           

5 7020-A Pavement, Asphalt, 2.5", ST, Base, 1/2" PG 58-28S 451 TON 90.00$            40,590.00$           

6 7020-I Asphalt Pavement Samples and Testing 1 LS 2,000.00$       2,000.00$             

7 7021-A HMA Overlay, Leveling Course, ST, 1/2", PG 58-28S 124 TON 80.00$            9,920.00$             

8 7021-A HMA Overlay, 1.5", ST, Intermediate, 1/2", PG 58-28S 423 TON 90.00$            38,070.00$           

9 7030-A-3 Removal of Driveway 5 SY 50.00$            250.00$                

10 7030-H-1 Paved Driveways, HMA Fillet Placement 161 SY 25.00$            4,025.00$             

11 7030-H-1 Paved Driveways, HMA Placement 53 SY 40.00$            2,120.00$             

12 7040-A Full Depth Patches, HMA 90 SY 75.00$            6,750.00$             

13 7040-B Subbase, Over-Excavation 29 TON 50.00$            1,450.00$             

14 7040-G Milling, 1.5" Depth 395 SY 4.00$              1,580.00$             

15 7040-G Milling, 3" Depth 217 SY 5.00$              1,085.00$             

16 7040-G Milling, 4" Depth 2793 SY 6.00$              16,758.00$           

17 7040-G Milling, Variable Depth Mainline 530 SY 5.00$              2,650.00$             

18 7040-G Milling, Variable Depth Driveway Fillet 151 SY 5.00$              755.00$                

19 7091-A Full Depth Reclamation 3296 SY 12.00$            39,552.00$           

20 7091-D Chemical Stabilization Agents (Portland Cement) 160 TON 250.00$          40,000.00$           

21 8020-C Painted Pavement Marking, Durable 112.08 STA 200.00$          22,416.00$           

22 8030-A Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS 20,000.00$     20,000.00$           

23 8040-B Traffic Signs 17 SF 30.00$            510.00$                

24 8040-D Perforated Square Steel Tube Post 30 LF 20.00$            600.00$                

25 8040-G Perforated Square Steel Tube Post Anchors 3 EA 200.00$          600.00$                

26 8040-J Remove and Salvage Traffic Sign Assembly 3 EA 100.00$          300.00$                

27 9010-B Hydraulic Seeding, fertilizing, and Mulching, Type 2 0.1 AC 3,500.00$       350.00$                

28 9040-A-2 SWPP Management 1 LS 1,000.00$       1,000.00$             

29 9040-D-1 Filter Sock, 12" 2423 LF 2.00$              4,846.00$             

30 9040-D-2 Filter Sock Removal 2423 LF 1.00$              2,423.00$             

31 11020-A Mobilization 1 LS 35,000.00$     35,000.00$           

32 11030-A Maintenance of Postal Service 1 LS 5,000.00$       5,000.00$             

33 11030-B Maintenance of Solid Waste and Recycling 1 LS 2,000.00$       2,000.00$             

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL (ROUNDED): 390,000.00$         

OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS - FINAL PLANS

W MAIN STREET REHAB

N CENTER POINT RD TO TULLYMORE DR

ROBINS, IA
125.0188.08

EOPC_WMainSt-FinalPlans



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-4 

 

A RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO 

THE ROAD USE FUND (SPECIAL REVENUE FUND) 

 

 

Whereas, the City Clerk is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds from the General 

Fund to the Road Use Fund: 

 

From Fund To Fund Description Amount 

General Fund - 

001 

Road Use Fund – 110 ARPA funds dedicated to the 

purchase of 2024 Western Star 

Snow Plow Truck 

$264,705.00 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7h day of April, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

              

         JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 0425-6 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LINN COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL 

HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2025 - 2030 

WHEREAS, the City of Robins has heretofore deemed it accessory and desirable to have a 

Hazard Mitigation Plan that identifies potential hazards and the actions that need to be taken to 

reduce or eliminate the long term risks to human life and property from those hazards for the 

citizens of City of Robins and 

WHEREAS, a Local Mitigation Plan, as defined in 44 CFR Section 201.6 is required for local 

jurisdictions that elect to participate in FEMA hazard mitigation programs as a sub-applicant or 

subgrantee; and  

WHEREAS, the Linn County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2025 - 2030 was 

funded by a FEMA Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities planning grant; and 

WHEREAS, the East Central Iowa Council of Governments (ECICOG) with the help of the 

Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee has prepared the hazard mitigation plan that will be 

placed on file in Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St. for public inspection upon approval of the plan 

by FEMA; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing has now been held in accordance with published notice of the same 

as by law provided; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, that 

the above-referenced Linn County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2025 - 2030 be 

and the same is hereby approved. 

********* 

Passed and approved April 7, 2025 

 

______________________________ 

JD Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 

Attest 

______________________________ 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 

City of Robins 6-1-2025 - Options 
 

 
 
 

 Current Renewal Wellmark Traditional Plans UHC Traditional Options 

Carrier Wellmark Wellmark Wellmark Wellmark UHC UHC 

Metallic Tier Gold Gold  Silver Gold Gold Gold 

 

Plan Name 
EnhancedBlue 

1500 

EnhancedBlue 

1500 

CompleteBlue 

4000 

EnhancedBlue 

3000 

 

DZOL 
 

DZPC 

 

Network 
 

HMO 
 

HMO 
 

HMO 
 

HMO 
Choice Plus 

Primary Advantage 

Choice Plus 

Premier 

Deductible (Individual / Family) $1500 / $3000 $1500 / $3000 $4000 / $8000 $3000 / $6000 $1500 / $3000 $1100 / $3300 

In Network Co-Insurance 20% 20% 30% 30% 20% 30% 

Out of Pocket Max (Indiv / Fam) $6500 / $13,000 $6500 / $13,000 $9000 / $18,000 $5600 / $11,200 $7500 / $14,000 $6500 / $13,000 

 

 
PCP Copay / Specialist Copay 

 

 
$25 or $40 / $60 

 

 
$25 or $40 / $60 

 

 
$35 or $50 / $100 

 

 
$25 or $40 / $60 

 

 
0% / $10 

 
Age<19 $0 / $15 

$60 

 
Urgent Care /  Virtual Visits 

 
$40 / $0 

 
$40 / $0 

 
$50 / $0 Dr 

 
$40 / $0 

 
$50 / 0% 

 
$50 / 0% 

 

Emergency Room 
 

$500 
 

500 
 

$700 
 

$400 
 

Ded & Coins 
 

$400 + 30% 

 
 

Rx Benefit 

 
$15-$50-$100 

Specialty 

$150-$200-$500 

 

$15-$50-$100 

Specialty 

$150-$200-$500 

Creditable 

 
$30-$60-$150 

Specialty 

$135-$150-$500 

Creditable 

 
$15-$40-$100 

Specialty 

$160-$200-$400 

Creditable 

 

 
$10-$40-$125-$300 

Tier 4 Spec $500 

 

 
$10-$40-$125-$300 

Tier 4 Spec $500 

Linn County, Region 6        
Effective Date  6/1/2025  Total $6,069.41 $6,535.37 $465.96 $5,541.75 $6,321.67 $8,273.12 $8,315.44 

^ vs. Current 

% Change 

 $465.96 

7.7% 

 ($527.66) 

-8.7% 

$252.26 

4.2% 

$2,203.71 

36.3% 

$2,246.03 

37.0% 

Plan Number: 1 1      
 

# 

 
Last 

 
First 

A 

g 

e 

P 

l 

a 

n 

R 

e 

l 

T 

i 

e 

r 

 
Monthly Premium 

 
Monthly Premium 

 

Change vs.  

Current 

 
Monthly Premium 

 
Monthly Premium 

 
Monthly Premium 

 
Monthly Premium 

1 BOECKMANN NEAL 47 1 E EE $547.62 $600.98 $53.36 $509.61 

$1,821.60 

$1,813.78 

$1,396.76 

$581.32 

$2,077.96 

$2,069.04 

$1,593.35 

$760.77 

$2,719.41 

$2,707.73 

$2,085.21 

$764.67 

$2,733.33 

$2,721.58 

$2,095.86 

2 

3 

4 

HUMPHREY 

KORTENKAMP 

SCOTT 

SCOTT 

RHONDA 

KELLI 

62 

55 

43 

1 E 

E 

E 

ESP 

FAM 

FAM 

$1,976.17 

$1,996.24 

$1,549.38 

$2,148.21 

$2,138.98 

$1,647.20 

$172.04 

$142.74 

$97.82 

1 

1 

 
 
 
 
 

For illustration  purposes.   For specific plan information,  see official plan documents. 

# Classification: Customer Confidential  3/4/2025  Prepared by AssuredPartners- 1 




